Page 1

Lamar County CTAC
Thursday, January 24, 2019, 6:00 p.m.
Lamar County Commission Chamber

AGENDA
1. Call to order

2. Roll call (Sign-In Sheet)
3. Approval of previous meeting minutes (Pages 2-3) (Action required)
4. Communications from the presiding officer

5. Report of officers and committees
a. Policy Committee Action Report
e Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) RPO Schedule (Page 4)
b. Safety discussion
e 5-Year crash summary (Page 5)
e Fiscal Year 2018 safety observation map (Table map)
Tuscaloosa Area MPO report (Page 6)
Community Report (Pages 7-8)
Project status report (Pages 9-12)
Environmental and social maps and databases
e Traffic count reports (Separate documents)

S0 a0

6. Old Business
e |tems as needed

7. New Business
a. West Alabama Coordinated Public Transit Plan - 2019 - Resource assessment, needs, barriers,
and strategies report (Pages 13-18)
Current ALDOT project list for the county (Pages 19-21)
Election of chair for calendar year 2019
Verify next meeting date and time
Other items as needed

®oo o

8. Invitation to interested persons regarding matters not included on the agenda

9. Adjournment

The next Lamar County Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee meeting will be on
May 16, 2019, 6:00 p.m. at the Lamar County Commission Chamber.



Page 2

Rural Planning Organization
Lamar County Subcommittee Meeting of the
Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC)
July 19, 2018, 6:00 p.m. at the Lamar County Commission Room

Committee Members Present WARC Staff
Mr. Wayne Baines Mr. Zane Davis
Mr. Wayne Christian
Mr. Al Elbert

Mr. Lane Gilliam

Z <<

Guests

Mayor Stanley Allred
Ms. Renee Reeves
Items provided by WARC

Agenda

Minutes from the April 19, 2018 CTAC

TCC Project Status Report

Tuscaloosa Area MPO Report

Community Report

WARC Review Map

Fiscal Year 2019 RPO Work Program and a highlight report

Nk W=

The Lamar County Subcommittee of the West Alabama Rural Planning Organization (RPO) Citizens Transportation
Advisory Committee (CTAC) met on July 19, 2018, 6:00 p.m. at the Lamar County Commission Room.

1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order.

2. Roll Call
A roll sheet was completed.

3. Approval of previous meeting minutes
The Committee reviewed the minutes from the previous meeting.
Motion: Mr. Christian made the motion to approve minutes as written.
Second: Mr. Baines
The minutes were approved.

4. Communications from the presiding officer
e Not applicable

5. Report of officers and committees
a. Review of Policy Committee responses to CTAC recommendations
The Committee reviewed the responses and made no comment. The committee also reviewed a
presentation given by the UAB Translational Research for Injury Prevention (TRIP) Laboratory on
distracted driving.

b. Safety discussion
There were no new safety observations noted at this meeting.

c. Tuscaloosa Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) report
At their August meetings, the MPO committees will discuss Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) -
amendments, 2040 Long Range Transportation Plan - amendments, the 2045 Long Range Transportation
Plan - initial project list, and the 2018 Public Involvement Plan.

Lamar CTAC July 2018- Page 1



Page 3

d. Community Report

The committee reviewed the community report and made no comment.

e. Project Status report
The committee reviewed the project status report and made no comment.

f. Environmental and social maps and databases
The committee members updated the WARC Review Map.

6. Old Business
a. Other items as needed
Not applicable

7. New Business

a. Fiscal Year 2019 RPO Work Program
The committee reviewed the work program.

Motion to recommend the Policy Committee approve this document: Mr. Baines
Second: Mr. Christian

The motion passed.

b. Verify next meeting date and time

The next meeting will be on November 16, 2018, 10:30 a.m. at the West Alabama Regional Commission

c. Other items as needed
Not applicable

8. Invitation to interested persons regarding matters not included on the agenda
Not applicable

9. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 6:50 p.m.

Lamar CTAC July 2018- Page 2



Page 4

Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP)
West Alabama RPO Schedule
Fiscal Year 2019

1. STIP Introduction - (November 2018) - ALDOT officials review STIP process at the
RPO combination committee meeting

2. Initial STIP Projects - (January/February 2019) - RPO committees review initial STIP
projects

3. Draft STIP Review and Public Meetings - (May 2019) - RPO committees review the
draft STIP and hold public meetings in conjunction with RPO committee meetings

1. RPO Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee Meetings:
A. Bibb County - May 13, 2019, 6:00 p.m. - Brent City Hall, 22 1st Street, Brent,
AL
B. Fayette County - May 28, 2019, 5:00 p.m. - Fayette County Commission
Chamber, 103 1st Avenue NW, Fayette, AL
C. Greene County - May 15, 2019, 11:00 a.m. - James C. Poole Library, 219
Prairie Avenue, Eutaw, AL
D. Hale County - May 14, 2019, 5:00 p.m. - Moundville Library, 279 Market
Street, Moundville, AL
E. Lamar County - May 16, 2019, 6:00 p.m. - Lamar County Commission
Chamber, 44690 Highway 17, Vernon, AL
F. Pickens County - May 15, 2019, 9:00 a.m. - Pickens County Commission
Chamber, 20 Phoenix Avenue, Carrollton, AL
2. RPO Technical Coordinating Committee (TCC) Meeting - Thursday, May 30, 2019,
10:00 a.m. - West Alabama Regional Commission, 4200 Highway 69 North,
Northport, AL
3. RPO Policy Committee Meeting - Friday, May 31, 2019 - 10:30 a.m. - West
Alabama Regional Commission, 4200 Highway 69 North, Northport, AL

4. Deadline for STIP Comments - (June 21, 2019) - All comments for draft STIP must be
submitted by June 21, 2019

5. Final Draft STIP Review - (July/August 2019) - RPO committees review the final draft
STIP at regular meetings

6. RPO Public Involvement Report - (August 1, 2019) - RPO staff submits Public
Involvement Report to ALDOT on August 1, 2019

7. Final STIP Available - (September 2019) - FHWA and FTA issue final approval;
ALDOT provides final STIP to RPO and post files on internet; RPO staff prepares RPO TIP



Fraquency

200

100-

I
2013

I
2014

I
2018

Year

I
2016

I
2017

RagsrTounty
Crash Data
(2013 - 2017)

Total Crashes - 848
Fatal Crashes - 14
Injured Crashes - 250

Top Primary Contributing
Circumstance

Unseen Object/Person/Vehicle
Fatigued/Asleep

DUI

Ran off Road

Other

Over Speed Limit

Swerved to Avoid Animal
Misjudge Stopping Distance
Driving too Fast for Conditions

Failed to Yield Right-of-Way
from Stop Sign




Page 6

Tuscaloosa Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)
Report
January/February 2019

1. Meetings (All meetings at WARC unless otherwise noted)
e MPO Policy Committee: Monday, February 25, 2019- 2:00 p.m.
e MPO Technical Coordinating Committee (TCC): Thursday, February 21, 2019 - 10:00 a.m.
e MPO Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC): Tuesday, February 19, 2019, 2018-
5:00 p.m.
e MPO Bicycle and Pedestrian Committee (BPC), Monday, February 11, 2019, 10:00 a.m.

2. Scheduled Work
e Fiscal Years 2016-2019 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) - amendments
e 2045 Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) - Plan traffic model
e West Alabama Coordinated Public Transit Plan 2019 - Strategies

3. Public Meetings
e No public meetings scheduled at this time



West Alabama Rural Planning Organization
Community Report
October 2018 - January 2019

Page 7

Subject Source Type Town| County Comments Month/year
Compassion and Hope Soup Kitchen Centreville Press Church Brent Bibb Newly Opened| November 7, 2018
Treasures Centreville Press Business Brent Bibb December 5, 2018
Roundabout Construction
Road Project Centreville Press| Public Facility Brent Bibb expected to be completed| December 19, 2018
bySpringr
Huddle House Centreville Press Business| Centreville Bibb Intersection of Hwy 82 and |—2|v1vg December 26, 2018
Trophy Shop Centreville Press Business| Centreville Bibb Intersection of Hwy 82 and |—2|v1vg December 26, 2018
Offices Centreville Press Business| Centreville Bibb Intersection of Hwy 82 and |—2|v1vg December 26, 2018
Game call assembly area Centreville Press Business| Centreville Bibb Intersection of Hwy 82 and |—2|v1vg December 26, 2018
Chief of Police resignation Centreville Press| Public Facility] Centreville Bibb Effective March 1, 2019 December 26, 2018
Cahaba Riverwalk and Canoe Launch Centreville Press| Public Facility| Centreville Bibb Groundbreaking January 2, 2019
Public Library Centreville Press| Public Facility BI(\)/Z;S; Bibb Opened October 28th October 24, 2018
Dollar General The Democrat Business Clinton| Greene November 14, 2018
Love's Travel Center The Democrat Business Eutaw| Greene Groundbreaking| November 14, 2018
Mills Pharmacy The Democrat Business Eutaw| Greene November 14, 2018
Bridge Replacement Moundville Times| Public Facility County Hale Baptizing Branch| December 5, 2018
Bridge Replacement Moundville Times| Public Facility County Hale Erie Rd| December 5, 2018
Road Project Moundville Times| Public Facility County Hale Resurfacing CR 54 from SRS??gztg December 5, 2018
Road Project Moundville Times| Public Facility County Hale Duncan Loop Rd| December 5, 2018
Road Project Moundville Times| Public Facility County Hale David Campbell Rd| December 5, 2018
Road Project Greensboro Public Facility] Greenshboro Hale State St sinkhole| November 15, 2018
Watchman
Caremor Pharmacy Greensboro Business|Greenshboro Hale 1207 State St| November 15, 2018
Watchman
Jack's Greensboro Business|Greenshoro Hale Opened December 27th| December 20, 2018

Watchman




West Alabama Rural Planning Organization
Community Report
October 2018 - January 2019

Page 8

Subject Source Type Town| County Comments Month/year
Big Mike's Steakhouse Moundville Times Business| Moundville Hale Former Miss Melissa's Café| November 28, 2018
Bike and Pedestrain Project Moundville Times| Public Facility] Moundville Hale Part of Parkway Project] December 5, 2018
Dollar General Lamar Leader Business Detroit| Lamar Now Open| November 7, 2018
R&G Transport Lamar Democrat Business Millport] Lamar Old amory building now January 2, 2019
maintenance shop
Bolzoni Lamar Leader Business Sulligent| Lamar Expansion in 2019| December 5, 2018
2 way stop to become 4 way stop Lamar Democrat| Public Facility Sulligent| Lamar Franklin Square Area| December 12,2018
Stop sign removal Lamar Democrat| Public Facility Sulligent| Lamar| Street behind Jack Rabbit Slim's| December 12, 2018
Alabama One Credit Union Pickens CHZl:gg Business Gordo| Pickens 313 South Main St| December 26, 2018
H&W Apothecary Pickens County Business Reform| Pickens 211 1st St| November 14, 2018

Herald




RPO TCC Project Status Report - February 2019

Page 9

Tracking CPMS
Sponsor Number Number(s) Description Type of Work Status County Funds Notes
ALDOT A100 | 100061460 |BiPP and Chilton Counties curb and ramp installation on state |\ o4 Ramp Installation Let; Should finish Fall 2018 Bibb sTP-Ap |Frevious November 2015; Fall
routes at various locations (Sidewalks) 2017; February 2018
ALDOT A103 11%%%%2211772 SR-5 and CR-58 intersection improvements Roundabout Construction Under construction Bibb HSIP Previous: Summer 2017
100049166; |SR-5 over Blue Girth Creek and Relief (BINs 002651 and . Scheduled to let in Fall 2019; Survey and design . . . )
ALDOT A104 100049167 |002650) Bridge Replacement should start soon Bibb Bridge |Previous 2019; Fall 2018
100038413;
ALDOT A105 100038414; |SR-5 over GM&O Railroad (Abandoned) - BIN 009318 Bridge Removal Scheduled to let in 2022 Bibb Bridge |Previous January 2018
100038412
ALDOT A145 | 100052772 g‘)R'S from CR-58 to existing 4-Lanes 0.21 south of UD-82 (SR- |\ 44| 4nes Scheduled to be let in 2050 Bibb NHS
ALDOT A166 NA SR5 near milepost 93-94 Add truck weigh lane Under construction Bibb NA
ALDOT A167 NA US-82 from Tuscaloosa County Line to Eoline Resurface Scheduled to let in early 2019 Bibb NA
ALDOT A168 NA US-82 in Bibb County Addition of wrong way entry signs Bibb NA
ALDOT A169 NA US-82 at Timberline Retention pond redesign and repair |In design phase Bibb NA
100061533; |SR-13 over Clear Creek (BIN 005845) bridge replacement and . , .
ALDOT A109 | 100038407; |bridge removal over Southern Railroad (Abandoned) (BIN ig‘:ﬁ:vzep'acemem and Bridge Scheduled to let in Winter 2022 Fayette Bridge ;ﬁ‘gous January 2016, 2022,
100038406 [005846)
ALDOT A111 11(())(())(())?;?5?155 SR-18 over Deadwater Creek (BIN 000280) Bridge Replacement Under construction; Almost complete Fayette Bridge Z(r)(j\gous: Winter 2016, Fall
ALDOT A147 | 100061119 [SR-18 over Deadwater Creek west of Bankston (BIN 000278)  |Bridge Replacement Scheduled to let Spring 2019; Right-of-way issue | Fayette Bridge Wﬁ}‘g“%ﬁ@;&fg" 2016;
ALDOT A150 | 100044856 g?{:‘;’g (SR-171) from 23rd Street NW to Wise Road (CR-32) at X\;'::Q Vertical Realignment, Tum | 1 duled to be let in the Fall of 2050 Fayette | STP-AA
ALDOT A163 100044857 us-43 (SR.-171) from 2§rd Stregt NS to W|se Road (CR-32) at |Widen, Vertical Realignment, and Scheduled to be let in Eall 2050 Fayette STPAA
CR-38 - Widen and vertical realignment with turn lanes Turn Lanes
ALDOT A112 100061462 Fa.yette and Lamar Counties curb and ramp installation Curb and Ramp Installation Scheduled to let Winter 2019 Fayette and STP-AA Previous November 2016; Fall
(Sidewalks) Lamar 2018
ALDOT A11g | 100049319; 11-20/59 northbound and southbound rest area renovations at gt Areq Rehabilitation Scheduled to let Winter 2022 Greene IM  |Previous: 2016; Fall 2017
100049320 |Eutaw
ALDOT A151 | 100048625 gi;\s from Eutaw Avenue to Constantine Street in the City of |50 ment Scheduled to be let in 2052 Greene NHS
. . . . . . Greene, . )
ALDOT A121 100060103 Greene and P|ckeps Countlgs curbl and ramp installation on Curb and Ramp Installation Scheduled to let Eall 2019; Tuscaloosa section Pickens, and| STP-AA Previous November 2016;
state routes at various locations (Sidewalks) now separate project 2018; Fall 2016
Tuscaloosa
ALDOT A122 | 100060105 |Hale and Perry Counties curb and ramp installation on state |\ -4 Ramp Installation Scheduled to let Summer 2019 Hale STP-AA |Previous November 2016;
routes at various locations (Sidewalks) Winter 2018
ALDOT A123 | 100058295 |Moundville Parkway from Market Street (CR-21) to Mound Grade, Drain, Base and Pave Under construction Hale STP-OA |Previous April 2015; Fall 2015
Parkway in the City of Moundville
SR-25 from 1.7 miles south of CR-10 (MP 41.180) to Picks . I . . Previous; Scheduled to let in
ALDOT A124 100057824 Creek (MP 48.026) Lime Stabilization and Resurfacing |Scheduled to let in 2021 Hale STP-AA the Winter of 2021, 2018
SR-25 from the Marengo County Line (MP 37.007) to 0.35 mile . .
; . A . . Previous; Scheduled to let in
ALDOT A125 100057826 [south of CR-57 (MP 41.153) and from 0.65 mile south of CR-54 [Lime Stabilization and Resurfacing |Scheduled to let in 2021 Hale STP-AA . i
. the Winter of 2022; 2018
to SR-69 in Greensboro
ALDOT A153 100058049 [SR-69 from CR-10 (MP 96.698 to CR-54 (MP 103.344) Resurfacing and Lime Stabilization [Scheduled to be let in 2048 Hale STP-AA
ALDOT A154 100058047 [SR-69 from US-80 (SR-8) (MP 92.495) to CR-10 (MP 96.698) [Resurfacing and Lime Stabilization [Scheduled to be let in 2048 Hale STP-AA
ALDOT A155 100008981 [SR-69 from SR-60 to south of Moundville Add Lanes Scheduled to be let in 2051 Hale STP-AA
. . Will close crossing; Previous
ALDOT A165 | 100061329 |Réilroad crossing improvement FEF #1268 (XIV) at Norfolk 10 i imorovement Scheduled to finish early 2019 Hale date: Summer 2016, Fall

Southern RR and Griffin Street in Moundville

2016; Summer 2017




Page 10

Tracking CPMS
Sponsor Number Number(s) Description Type of Work Status County Funds Notes
100002717, : . ) . .
' |SR-17 over Butahatchee River (BIN 002561) and relief bridges . ) . . . Previous; Scheduled to let in
ALDOT A126 11%%%4:)5217315 (BINs 002557, 002558, 002559, and 002560) Bridge Replacement - Multiple Scheduled to let in 2022 Lamar Bridge January 2022: 2019
100049165;
ALDOT A130 100060609; [SR-14 over Lubbub Creek (BIN 002672) Bridge Replacement Scheduled to let Fall 2019 Pickens Bridge |Previous 2016, 2019, 2018
100060610
100055681; . )
ALDOT A132 | 100002629; |SR-17 over Kilpatrick Creek (BIN 001933) Bridge Replacement Scheduled to let in 2022 Pickens Bridge | revious January 2017, 2022;
100002628 2020
100047469; |US-82 (SR-6) from east end of Lubbub Creek Bridge east of Add Lanes - Grade, Drain, Base, and ) .
ALDOT AT33 100047470 |Reform to 4-Lane west of Gordo Pave Open to traffic Pickens NHS
100032475;
100032478; |US-82 (SR-6) from west of Gordo to the Tuscaloosa County Add Lanes - Grade, Drain, Base, . . . . Previous: Fall 2019;
ALDOT A134 100032473: |Line (Gordo Bypass) Pave, and Bridge Under construction; grade, drain, and bridge Pickens NHS November 2016
100032474
Previous: Fall 2017, Spring
ALDOT A156 100061126 |SR-14 over Blubber Creek west of Aliceville (BIN 003677) Bridge Replacement Scheduled to be let Spring 2019 Pickens Bridge |2018; Summer 2018; Fall
2018
ALDOT A158 100052828 |SR-14 rom 1.2 miles west of CR-78 to SR-17 Relocation Scheduled to be let in 2049 Pickens STP-AA
ALDOT A159 | 100052833 g:?yﬁr:.?sm SR-17 southeasterly to SR-14 south of Aliceville 1201 cation Scheduled to be let in 2049 Pickens | STP-AA
. 4002.1 MPO number;
100059708; [1-20/59 from 0.25 miles south of US-82 (SR-6, McFarland . . , . . . -
ALDOT A135 100059709 |Boulevard East) to 0.75 miles south of CR-85 (Buttermilk Road) Add Lanes and Replace Bridge Under construction; median and bridges Tuscaloosa NHS Previous Sprlng.2016,
December 2017; Fall 2017
, . 4001 MPO number; Previous
ALDOT A138 100039473 |-20/59 from east of I-359 to US-82 (SR-6, McFarland Add Lanes Part and Resurface Part |[>0/eduled tobe let Spring of 2019; Nowends | o ioca [ NHS  |November 2018; April 2018,
Boulevard East) east of [-359 i :
2017; Spring 2018
ALDOT A139 100049354 (1-20/59 from Greene County Line to CR-10 (Holly Springs Lane) |Resurfacing Under construction; Added slope repair Tuscaloosa M 3005 MPO number
ALDOT A140 100061602 1-20/59 from south of CR-85 (Buttermilk Road) to south of US- Add Lanes In final inspection Tuscaloosa NHS 4002.2 MPO number;
11 (SR-7) Previous February 2015
[-20/59 from Tuscaloosa County Line to 0.25 mile south of : : : .
ALDOT A143 100060977 McFarland Boulevard East (US-82, SR-6) Guide Rail Installation Scheduled to let Spring 2019 Tuscaloosa IM
ALDOT A144 | 100049318 |1-20/59 at Brookwood Rest Areas - North and South Bound Rest Area Rehabilitation Scheduled to let Fall 2024 Tuscaloosa i |Previous date: Fall 2016;
Summer 2017; Summer 2018
Bibb County B100 100060295 (Bulldog Bend Road (CR-65) from SR-25 to CR-24 Resurfacing Complete but not closed as of 10/22/18 Bibb STP-ATRIP|R.A.M.P.
Bibb County B101 100059357 |CR-20 from US-82 (SR-6) to SR-139 Resurfacing Complete but not closed as of 10/22/18 Bibb STP-ATRIP|R.A.M.P.
Bibb County B102 100060293 |CR-36 from Chilton County Line to US-82 (SR-6) Resurfacing Complete but not closed as of 10/22/18 Bibb STP-ATRIP[R.A.M.P.
Bibb County| B104 100060291 |Crey Hill Road (CR-12) from 0.3 miles west of CR-282 to Resurfacing Complete but not closed as of 10/22/18 Bibb  |STP-ATRIP|R.A.M.P.
Shelby County Line
Bibb County B105 100060294 |Haysop Church Road (CR-26) from US-82 (SR-6) to CR-131 Resurfacing Complete but not closed as of 10/22/18 Bibb STP-ATRIP[R.A.M.P.
Bibb County| B107 100060292 \5/a”°e Road (CR-9/CR-24) from Tuscaloosa County Line o SR-| o o | ¢ cing Complete but not closed as of 10/22/18 Bibb  |STP-ATRIP|R.A.M.P.
Bibb County B108 Seven county bridges Super and Sub-structure painting Complete but not closed as of 10/22/18 Bibb BR Federal Aid
Bibb County B109 CR-36 from Hwy 139 to the Chilton County Line Resurfacing Complete but not closed as of 10/22/18 Bibb STPNU Egtdiiripﬁilldém?
Fayette F106 100060321 |Jenkins Cemetery Road over North River (BIN 13287) Bridge Replacement No update November 2018 Fayette | BR-ATRIP |XA-M:P.; Previous November

County

2014, Fall 2016




Page 11

Tracking CPMS
Sponsor Number Number(s) Description Type of Work Status County Funds Notes
Favette 100060330 R.A.M.P.; Previous December
y F112 ' |Reed Road (CR-451) over Kirk Branch (BIN 8691) Bridge Replacement No update November 2018 Fayette BR-ATRIP |2014, February 2017; Spring

County 100062207 2017

Fayette 100060329; . R.A.M.P.; Previous September

County F113 100062222 Selman Road (CR-433) over Boxes Creek (BIN 11440) Bridge Replacement No update November 2018 Fayette BR-ATRIP 2014, January 2017

2?;9:23 F120 CR-35 slide repair Slide repair Temporary fix complete Fayette Previous date: January 2017

Fayette F121 CR-35 frc?m Fayette City .Ll.m'ts to Oak Grove Road - Resurfacing and Guardrails Almost complete Fayette Previous date: June 2017

County Resurfacing and guardrail improvements

g:zen"; G108 | 100060906 |CR-60 from CR-208 to CR-191 Resurfacing Scheduled to let 2019 Greene |STP-ATRIP ;’6‘3‘2"“5: early 2016; April

gfﬁfn'lﬁ G109 | 100061904 |CR-86 over Little Buck Creek (BIN 2597) Bridge Replacement Scheduled to let July 2018 Greene | BR-ATRIP zgj‘gous: early 2016; April

Greene G111 CR-72 Resurfacing Scheduled to let January 2019 Greene

County

g:)ienlz G112 CR-69 Bridge Replacement Bridge Replacement Planning stage Greene
Hale County H101 100060354 [CR-12 from SR-25 to SR-61 Resurfacing Scheduled to let September 2018 Hale STP-ATRIP|R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County H104 100060355 |CR-16 from SR-25 to SR-61 Resurfacing Scheduled to let November 2018 Hale STP-ATRIP|R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County| H113 | 100060344 |David Campbell Road (CR-198) over Gile Creek (BIN 12515)  |Bridge Replacement Scheduled to let November 2018 Hale | BR-ATRIP ;')%M'P' - Previous 2015;
Hale County H114 100060336 |Duncan Loop Road (CR-192) over Hardin Creek (BIN 3708) Bridge Replacement Scheduled to let November 2018 Hale BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County H115 100060346 |Erie Road (CR-103) over Baptizing Branch (BIN 5035) Bridge Replacement Scheduled to let December 2018 Hale BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County H116 100060342 |Erie Road (CR-103) over tributary to Wrights Creek (BIN 5036) [Bridge Replacement Scheduled to let December 2018 Hale BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County| H117 | 100060335 ?;‘73#”9 Road (CR-68) over tributary to Green Creek (BIN 1540 Replacement Scheduled to let September 2018 Hale | BR-ATRIP |[RAM.P.: Previous date: 2016
Hale County H118 100060343 |Greer Creek Road (CR-40) over Greer Creek (BIN 5030) Bridge Replacement Scheduled to let December 2018 Hale BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County| H119 | 100060337 S(;gg; Creek Road (CR-40) over tributary to Greer Creek (BIN |10 Roniacement Scheduled to let September 2018 Hale | BR-ATRIP |RAM.P.: Previous date: 2016
Hale County| H120 100060338 ?ggg; Creek Road (CR-40) over tributary to Greer Creek (BIN 154 Renjacement Scheduled to let December 2018 Hale BR-ATRIP [R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County| H121 10060339 gggj; Creek Road (CR-40) over tributary to Greer Creek (BIN |1 Roniacement Scheduled to let December 2018 Hale | BR-ATRIP |[RAM.P.: Previous date: 2016
Hale County H122 100061329 1G2rgan?\t/r_e§)t at Norfolk Southern Railroad in Moundville (REF# Railroad Crossing Improvement Will start after Moundville Parkway complete Hale RRHAZ |Previous: 2015; 2016
Hale County H125 CR-29 from SR-69 to SR-25 Resurfacing Scheduled to let March 2019 Hale
Hale County H126 CR-30 from CR-17 to SR-14 Resurfacing Scheduled to let March 2019 Hale
Hale County H127 CR-44 from SR-69 to CR-50 Resurfacing Scheduled to let March 2020 Hale

(L_:LTnat; L105 100060916 j;);rlg)gs Creek Road (CR-541) over Pine Springs Creek (BIN Bridge Replacement Under construction Lamar BR-ATRIP |Previous November 2014

Lamar L109 CR-9 from Mississippi State Line to Vernon City Limit Resurfacing Scheduled to be let March 2019 Lamar

County




Page 12

Tracking CPMS
Sponsor Number Number(s) Description Type of Work Status County Funds Notes
Pickens P100 | 100060300 |!StAvenue (Gordo City Dump Road) over Little Bear Creek g0 peplacement Let Pickens | BR-ATRIP |R.AA.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
County (BIN 13674)
I::Igt(:\rt‘; P102 100059537 |Bains Road (CR-195) over Little Magby Creek (BIN 11503) Bridge Replacement Under construction Pickens BR-ATRIP |Previous: 2015
l:;zt::; P103 100060290 |Bonner Mill Road (CR-40) over Blubber Creek (BIN 12585) Bridge Replacement Under construction Pickens BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P; Previous date: 2016
l:gt(:t‘; P104 100060383 |Bradford Road (CR-47) over Beaver Creek (BIN 10628) Bridge Replacement Let Pickens BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
l:;zt::; P106 100060384 |CR-26 over Coal Fire Creek (BIN 5529) Bridge Replacement Under construction Pickens BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Pickens P119 100042877 Pickens County A|rport - Pu_rchase and install drain pipe, Airport Improvement Pickens AERO
County remove obstructions, and windsock
l:zt::; P120 100059535 |Sanders Street (CR-43) over Hodge Branch (BIN 12587) Bridge Replacement Under construction Pickens BR-ATRIP ZR(I)%hSt.-ZE\:\gay issue; Previous:
I::Igt(:\rt‘; P121 100059536 |Washington Road (CR-160) over Snake Creek (BIN 13705) Bridge Replacement Under construction Pickens BR-ATRIP |Previous: 2015; 2016
Pickens P122 CR-75 from CR-26 to CR-30 Resurfacing In design phase; Estimated start date June/July Pickens FAS

County

2018




Page 13

Transit Plan
Resource Assessment, Needs, Barriers, and
Strategies Report

Lamar County

6.3 Transit Resource Assessment

This section provides a description of each agency or company that provides or
purchases transit service in Lamar County. The agency descriptions are divided into
public/non-profit and private. The public and non-profit agencies were grouped together
because the non-profits are generally funded by public agencies or governments.
Descriptions of the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) funding categories used by the
public and non-profit agencies are included in Chapter 10. The public and non-profit
transit providers in Lamar County limit service to a small section of the population
usually associated with a particular government or agency service program. The
general population does not have a public transit option.

Public and Non-Profit Systems
e Alabama Department of Human Resources
The Alabama Department of Human Resources maintains an office in all 67
Alabama counties. In west Alabama, the agency

e Alabama Department of Mental Health
The service area for the Alabama Department of Mental Health - Region |l
Community Services program includes Bibb, Fayette, Greene, Hale, Lamar,
Pickens, and Tuscaloosa County. In west Alabama the agency contracts with
the ARC of Fayette/Lamar/Marengo, the Arc of Tuscaloosa, and West Alabama
Public Transportation to provide transportation service for their clients.

e Alabama Institute for Deaf and Blind
The Alabama Institute for Deaf and Blind (AIDB) provides transportation services
to people who have vision and/or hearing loss. The AIDB has a regional center
in Tuscaloosa. Their main office is in Talladega. The AIDB Center in
Tuscaloosa serves Bibb, Fayette, Greene, Hale, Lamar, Pickens, and
Tuscaloosa County.

¢ Alabama Kidney Foundation
The Alabama Kidney Foundation purchases transit service for clients in all 67
Alabama counties. Their clients are limited to kidney patients who make $1,000
or less per month. The transit service is funded by state appropriations and
private contributions. The Foundation utilizes numerous transit providers
throughout the state. The Foundation also reimburses client family and friends
who provide transportation. The transit program operates from 5:00 a.m. till 6:00
p.m., Monday through Saturday. The Foundation is located in Birmingham,



Page 14

Jefferson County. The Foundation indicated that they would like to provide
service to individuals who are above the $1,000 threshold but are not able to due
to funding limitations. The Foundation also indicated that the lack of transit
service in rural areas is a problem.

Alabama Medicaid Agency

The Alabama Medicaid Agency offers non-emergency transit service to full-
covered Medicaid beneficiaries for Medicaid covered medical appointments. The
agency provides Electronic Benefits Transfer (EBT) cards to its clients to
purchase transit service. The agency requires that public transit services be
used instead of for-profit companies if the service meets the needs of its clients.
However, the EBT cards can be used for reimbursement of private vehicle use.
This is the most common use of the Medicaid non-emergency transportation
program in Alabama. Most of the service is associated with recurring medical
needs such as dialysis and chemotherapy.

The Alabama Medicaid Agency does not contract with transit providers. The
Agency does maintain a registry of licensed transit providers for its clients.
Registered providers in west Alabama include HELP, Inc., Kid One, Northstar
EMS, and West Alabama Public Transportation.

ARC of Fayette/Lamar/Marengo Counties

The ARC of Fayette/Lamar/Marengo Counties (ARCFLM) provides transit service
exclusively to their clients, individuals with developmental disabilities. The
program makes frequent medical trips and weekly recreational trips. The
ARCFLM provides transit service Monday through Friday from 8:30 a.m. till 2:00
p.m. but also offers 24-hour availability. The ARCFLM makes regular trips to
Jasper, Northport, Tuscaloosa, Winfield, Guin, Hamilton, and Birmingham. The
ARCFLM drivers serve as day habilitation and residential training assistants
when they are not driving. The agency indicated that insurance problems would
prevent any sharing of resources. The ARCFLM office is located in the City of
Fayette and its transportation service area includes Fayette. Lamar, and
Marengo County. The agency uses FTA Section 5310 grants to purchase
vehicles.

Lamar County Aging Program

The Lamar County Aging Program (LCAP) has a contract with the West Alabama
Area Agency on Aging to provide transportation to the AAA clients and to
transport the clients to the AAA senior centers. The LCAP provides transit
service Monday through Friday, from 8:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. The AAA contract
prevents the LCAP from providing transit service to other segments of the
population. The LCAP drivers do not hold other positions in the agency. The
LCAP is located in Vernon and its service area is most of Lamar County.



Page 15

Northwest Alabama Mental Health Center

The Northwest Alabama Mental Health Center (NWAMHC) is a comprehensive
mental health program that offers adults and children outpatient services in
Fayette, Lamar, Marion, Walker, and Winston County. NWAMHC operates a
specialized child program in Vernon, out-patient, and day rehabilitation programs
in Vernon, and two adult mental iliness residential programs in Sulligent. The
center provides transit service exclusively to its consumers. Trips are provided
for medical services, shopping, and recreation. In Lamar County, NWAMHC
provides approximately 20,000 transit trips per year. NWAMHC is non-profit
agency and is located in the City of Jasper in Walker County. The center uses
FTA Section 5310 grants to purchase vehicles.

West Alabama Area Agency on Aging

The West Alabama Area Agency on Aging (AAA) serves senior citizens in west
Alabama. The AAA provides transportation to its senior centers. The AAA
contracts with the Lamar County Aging Program to provide transit service to its
elderly clients in Lamar County.

Private Systems

Generations of Vernon

Generations of Vernon is a private company that provides transit service to its
clients. Its service area includes Fayette and Lamar County. The company has
one wheelchair-accessible van and provides demand response service for
medical and recreational purposes.

Current Coordination Efforts

In Lamar County, current coordination efforts include utilization of existing
providers and contracts. These efforts address a previously identified transit
gap. In many cases an agency that needs transportation for its clients will use an
existing provider rather than start its own transit system. The transit purchasing
agency can simply direct its clients to the providers or can enter into a contract
with the provider. These mutually beneficial arrangements allow agencies that
need transportation for their clients to take advantage of existing transit services.
The transit purchasing agencies save money and time by using the existing
providers. The providers gain revenue to support their operations. The Lamar
County providers did not identify any cases of sharing transit resources.

Lamar County Contracts
o0 Alabama Department of Mental Health contracts with the ARC of
Fayette/Lamar/Marengo
o0 West Alabama Area Agency on Aging contracts with the Lamar County
Aging Program

6.4 Transit Needs
Figure 5 displays the census block groups that have a higher than average population
of disabled, elderly, and poor. These block groups generally cover the northern third of



Page 16

the county, the area west of Sulligent and Vernon, the area between Vernon and
Kennedy, and the area south of the Luxapallila Creek. This figure also locates possible
transit destinations. As expected, most of the destinations are in the Cities of Vernon,
Sulligent, and Millport and to a lesser extent the Towns of Detroit, Beaverton, and
Kennedy. The transit routes of the ARC of Fayette, Lamar, and Marengo, the Lamar
County Aging Program, and the Northwest Alabama Mental Health Center (NAMHC)
are included on this figure. The routes cover a large part of the county. However, the
routes do not serve many of the highlighted block groups.

Surveys were provided to transit providers, social service organizations, and transit
riders during Fall of 2018. The staff and transit committee used the survey responses to
develop a list of needs in the county. In December 2018, the transit committee verified
these needs.

Needs Not Currently Addressed
¢ Night service

e Weekend service

e Additional public and private providers, including a Section 5311 provider

e Service to rural areas of the county including Kingville, Cody, Detroit, and
Beaverton

e Additional service in Millport and Sulligent

e OQut-of-county service including Tuscaloosa and Columbus, MS

e Shopping service

e Recreation service

e Additional accessible vehicles

e Education of general public (services available, how to use, application

process, operations times, costs, contact information)

Needs Met or Partially Met with Current Service

e Daytime, Monday through Friday Service
0 Medical trips

Work trips

Vocational training trips

Shopping trips

Recreation trips

Local trips

Out-of-county trips

O O0O0O00O0

Based on the survey responses and committee discussions there does not appear to be
any duplication of service in the county.

6.5 Transit Service Barriers

The staff, working with the transit committee and the survey responses, developed a list
of barriers that prevent the needs from being addressed. These barriers are consistent
across the rural counties in the region. The local agencies and governments have



Page 17

limited control over the barriers, which are often related to economic issues, personal
choice decisions, and the nature of rural communities.

Barriers
e Lack of funding (local, state, federal, private)
o Operating funds
Small client base limits opportunities for profits
Cost of for-profit service
Dispersed population
Training required to manage some clients
Aides required for some clients
Drivers sometimes serve as social workers and are not available to drive for
other agencies

The challenge of the transit agencies and local governments is to find ways around
these barriers. The funding to address every need will never be available. The
economics of providing transit service to a small number of dispersed clients will never
appeal to a for-profit business. Innovative ideas will be required, if the needs are to be
met.

6.6 Strategies to Address Needs and Barriers

The staff, working with the transit committee, developed the following strategies.
Several of the proposals are related to maintaining the current level of service. These
were included because the existing services are addressing gaps that previously
existed. The strategies are general in nature so as not to preclude any future projects.
Many of the strategies indicate that additional funding will be required for
implementation. In some cases, the additional funding could be a reallocation of
existing funds or programs. New funding streams may not always be needed.

Strategies

e Maintain current transit service (High)

e Maintain current transit contracts and coordination efforts (High)

e Expand current transit service (Additional funding required) (High)

o0 Nights

o0 Weekends

o Millport and Sulligent

0 Rural areas of county including Kingville, Cody, Detroit, and Beaverton
0 Inter-county

e Support/Establish additional transportation providers, including a 5311
provider (Additional funding required) (High)

e Support/Establish alternate transit options where transit service is not
available or cost prohibitive, such as car/van pools and transportation
stipends (Additional funding required) (High)

e Support efforts to establish a state transit funding source (High)

e Support efforts to combine and/or leverage funding sources (High)



Page 18

e Develop education/outreach programs (Additional funding may be required)
(Medium)

The list of strategies includes an implementation priority (High, Medium, Low) assigned
by the transit committee. The priority is based on available resources, time, and
feasibility. The priority assigned does not have a direct correlation to the amount of
support or the amount of need. It simply reflects the existing reality based on the
ranking criteria. If circumstances change, a low or medium priority strategy could be
implemented prior to one that was ranked as a high priority.



12/11/2018 ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Pag eagt gof 3
LONG RANGE BUDGET (REPORT 038) OPTION 2

F/A PROJECT NUMBER SCOPE MODE  STATUS LETTING/AUTHORIZED PGM FED DISPLAYED IN THOUSANDS
PROJECT NUMBER  COUNTY NAME LOCATION AND WORK DESCRIPTION COMPLETIONDATE ~ ID APPR  FEDERAL STATE TOTAL
COUNTY NAME: FAYETTE
START DATE RANGE 10/01/2018 THRU 09/30/2023
SURFACE TRANSPORTATION CATEGORY
STP ANY AREA MAP-21 M240 PROGRAM

STPAA-NR13(944) FAYETTE CN F P 08/15/2019 STAAM M240 $162 $41 $203
100061462 LAMAR 03/30/2020
CURB AND RAMP INSTALLATION ON SR-18 AND SR-171 IN FAYETTE
COUNTY AND SR-17, SR-18, SR-96 AND SR-118 IN LAMAR COUNTY TOTAL $162 $41 $203
(SDW) SIDEWALK FUNDS LIMITED BY DESCRIPTION
NUMBER OF BRIDGES TOTAL LENGTH
0 0.00
STP ANY AREA MAP-21 M240 PROGRAM 0 0.00 $162 $41 $203
SURFACE TRANSPORTATION CATEGORY 0 0.00 $162 $41 $203
START DATE RANGE 10/01/2018 THRU 09/30/2023 0 0.00 $162 $41 $203
COUNTY NAME: FAYETTE 0 0.00 $162 $41 $203
COUNTY NAME: LAMAR
START DATE RANGE 10/01/2018 THRU 09/30/2023
SURFACE TRANSPORTATION CATEGORY
ALDOT ALLOCATED STPAA, OA, NU PROGRAM
STPAA-HSIP-0017(578) LAMAR FM C P 04/26/2019 ST 2240 $2,046 $511 $2,557
100068527 05/31/2019 SAF  ZS30 $575 $64 $639
RESURFACING AND 2 FT SAFETY WIDENING ON SR-17 FROM 0.371 MILE
NORTH OF MORMON HOLLOW ROAD AT MP 260.479 TO THE MARION TOTAL $2,621 $575 $3,197

COUNTY LINE AT MP 266.954
(WMR) PREVENTATIVE MAINT MINOR REHAB W/ SAFETY WIDENING

FUNDS LIMITED BY DESCRIPTION

NUMBER OF BRIDGES TOTAL LENGTH

0 6.48
ALDOT ALLOCATED STPAA, OA, NU PROGRAM 0 6.48 $2,046 $511 $2,557



12/11/2018 ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Pag eaegof 3
LONG RANGE BUDGET (REPORT 038) OPTION 2

F/A PROJECT NUMBER SCOPE MODE STATUS LETTING/AUTHORIZED PGM FED DISPLAYED IN THOUSANDS
PROJECT NUMBER COUNTY NAME LOCATION AND WORK DESCRIPTION COMPLETION DATE ID APPR FEDERAL STATE TOTAL

COUNTY NAME: LAMAR
START DATE RANGE 10/01/2018 THRU 09/30/2023
SURFACE TRANSPORTATION CATEGORY
COUNTY SUB ALLOCATED RDY PROGRAM

STPNU-3816(250) LAMAR CN C P 03/29/2019 CORD Z240 $1,697 $0 $2,121
100068472 11/30/2019
RESURFACING AND STRIPING ON CR-9 FROM THE MISSISSIPPI STATE
LINE TO THE VERNON CITY LIMITS - LCP 38-08-16 TOTAL $1,697 $0 $2,121
(RSF) RESURFACING FUNDS LIMITED BY DESCRIPTION
NUMBER OF BRIDGES TOTAL LENGTH
0 13.58
COUNTY SUB ALLOCATED RDY PROGRAM 0 13.58 $1,697 $0 $2,121
SURFACE TRANSPORTATION CATEGORY 0 20.06 $3,743 $511 $4,678

BRIDGE CATEGORY
STP BR ON SYS M240, M231, M232 PROGRAM

BR-0174(534) LAMAR CN c P 01/28/2022 BRSM M240 $18,550 $4,637 $23,187
100002715 02/28/2022
REPLACE BRIDGES, BIN 002561 OVER BUTAHATCHEE RIVER AND RELIEF
BRIDGES, BIN 002557, 002558, 002559, 002560 ON SR-17 TOTAL $18,550 $4,637 $23,187
(BRL) BRIDGE REPLACEMENT FUNDS LIMITED BY DESCRIPTION
BR-0174(534) LAMAR PE P 08/01/2019 BRSM M240 $291 $73 $364
100064122 01/28/2022

BIN # 002561 OVER BUTAHATCHEE RIVER ON SR-17
(BRL) BRIDGE REPLACEMENT

TOTAL $291 $73 $364
FUNDS LIMITED BY DESCRIPTION

BR-0174(534) LAMAR uT P 10/01/2021 BRSM M240 $117 $29 $147
100045191 07/27/2022

REPLACE BRIDGES, BIN 002561 OVER BUTAHATCHEE RIVER AND RELIEF

BRIDGES BIN 002557, 002558, 002559, 002560 ON SR-17 TOTAL $117 $29 $147

(BRL) BRIDGE REPLACEMENT FUNDS LIMITED BY DESCRIPTION



12/11/2018 ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Pag eae 1 of 3
LONG RANGE BUDGET (REPORT 038) OPTION 2

F/A PROJECT NUMBER SCOPE MODE STATUS LETTING/AUTHORIZED PGM FED DISPLAYED IN THOUSANDS
PROJECT NUMBER COUNTY NAME LOCATION AND WORK DESCRIPTION COMPLETION DATE ID APPR FEDERAL STATE TOTAL
COUNTY NAME: LAMAR
START DATE RANGE 10/01/2018 THRU 09/30/2023
BRIDGE CATEGORY
STP BR ON SYS M240, M231, M232 PROGRAM

BR-0174(534) LAMAR RW P 08/01/2020 BRSM M240 $53 $13 $67
100002717 07/27/2022
REPLACE BRIDGES, BIN 002561 OVER BUTAHATCHEE RIVER AND RELIEF
BRIDGES BIN 002557, 002558, 002559, 002560 ON SR-17 TOTAL $53 $13 $67
(BRL) BRIDGE REPLACEMENT FUNDS LIMITED BY DESCRIPTION
NUMBER OF BRIDGES TOTAL LENGTH
4 1.85
STP BR ON SYS M240, M231, M232 PROGRAM 4 1.85 $19,012 $4,753 $23,765
BRIDGE CATEGORY 4 1.85 $19,012 $4,753 $23,765
SAFETY CATEGORY
HWY SAFETY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PROGRAM
STPAA-HSIP-0017(578) LAMAR FM C P 04/26/2019 SAF  ZS30 $575 $64 $639
100068527 05/31/2019 ST 7240 $2,046 $511 $2,557
RESURFACING AND 2 FT SAFETY WIDENING ON SR-17 FROM 0.371 MILE
NORTH OF MORMON HOLLOW ROAD AT MP 260.479 TO THE MARION TOTAL $2,621 $575 $3,197
COUNTY LINE AT MP 266.954 FUNDS LIMITED BY DESCRIPTION

(WMR) PREVENTATIVE MAINT MINOR REHAB W/ SAFETY WIDENING

NUMBER OF BRIDGES TOTAL LENGTH
0 6.48
HWY SAFETY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PROGRAM 0 6.48 $575 $64 $639
SAFETY CATEGORY 0 6.48 $575 $64 $639
77777777777777 START DATE RANGE 10/01/2018 THRU 09/30/2023 4 2839  $23330  $5328  $29,082
~ COUNTYNAME: LAMAR 4 2839 $23330  $5328  $29,082
GRAND TOTALS THIS REPORT: 4 28.39 $23,492 $5369  $29,285





